
 

  

April 30, 2021 

Filed on eFiling 
 
Alberta Utilities Commission 
Eau Claire Tower 
1400, 600 Third Avenue S.W.  
Calgary, Alberta T2P 0G5 

Attention: Ms. Kristjana Kellgren 
Executive Director, Rates 

Dear Ms. Kellgren: 

RE:  AltaLink Management Ltd., in its capacity as general partner of AltaLink, L.P. 
(AltaLink), KainaiLink and PiikaniLink 2022-2023 General Tariff Applications 

 
AltaLink is hereby filing with the Alberta Utilities Commission (the Commission) its General Tariff 
Application (GTA) along with the KainaiLink and PiikaniLink GTAs for the Test Period 
commencing January 1, 2022 through to December 31, 2023.  

These GTAs consists of the following:  

1. The Application and evidence filed in support of the Application; 
2. Appendices with supporting documentation to the Application; and 
3. The MFR schedules (in Excel format).  

Deferral Accounts Reconciliation for projects completed in 2020 
and amounts associated with other deferral accounts. 

 
efficiencies and effectiveness in the regulatory process, AltaLink requests that the Commission 
consider whether or not these Applications 
Settlement Process. AltaLink supports a positive move to achieve efficiencies and believes that 
the entirety of these Applications could move through a mediated process, with no areas 
excluded from mediation. AltaLink believes there is a real opportunity to achieve a 
settlement. Should a settlement fail, AltaLink nonetheless remains interested in piloting a 
process that would implement the efficiencies identified by the Commission to the completion 
of the proceeding within less than 10 months of filing. 

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding the Application, please 
contact the undersigned at (403) 267-3450.  
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Alta link's GTA also contains its 

Based on Alta link's strong interest in supporting the Commission's goal to achieve real 

may benefit from the Commission's Mediated 

~ SustainableElectricityApproved· a Canadian Electricity Association 



  2 

Communications in respect of the Application may be sent to:

Zora Lazic  
AltaLink Management Ltd.  
2611  3rd  Avenue SE  
Calgary, AB T2A 7W7  
zora.lazic@altalink.ca   

Randall W. Block, Q.C.  
Borden Ladner Gervais LLP  
1900, 520  3rd  Avenue SW  
Calgary, AB T2P 0R3  
rblock@blg.com    

Bryan Hunter 
AltaLink Management Ltd. 
2611, 3rd Avenue SE 
Calgary, AB T2A 7W7 
bryan.hunter@altalink.ca  

Sincerely, 

 

 

Zora Lazic 
Senior Vice President Law & Regulatory, General Counsel 
 
 
Attachments. 

Zora Lazic (Apr 30, 202114:10 MDT) 




